From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 6:08 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: Catawba 11 Lackawanna 1 8 inn.

Edit

Lackawanna College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO

K Moules 3 010 0 0
M Accardi 2 00O 2 0
L Anderson 2 110 1 1
M Frei 3 010 1 1
J White 3 010 0 0
T Crimi 3 000 1 2
J Savakinus 2 00 1 1 2
_ C Johnson 2 000 1 2
Catawba Valley Community College more stats
E Reyes 2 00O 1 2
Batting AB R H RBI BB SO —$ ?iker ;3 (1) 2 2 g 11
ota
D Fraga 5 2 3 0 1 0 >
R Cafeiro 5 1 1 1 0 2 Bating
TB: K Moules, L Anderson, M Frei, J
B Huffman 5 2 2 2 0 1 White
Z Wiggs 5 0 3 2 0 1 RBI: J Savakinus
B Myers 3 1 0 O 2 2 SAC: J White
C Cline 3 2 1 0 2 0 |S:E: J N?aFvakinUS
] : rei
ARIss0 3 1 2 1 11 HBP: K Moules, L Anderson
C Leatherwood 3 1 1 2 1 0 GIDP: M Accardi
C Plyler 4 1 1 2 0 1 CS: L Anderson
Totals 36 11 14 10 7 8 PO: M Accardi
Batting Quality At Bats
2B: B Huffman
3B: Z Wiggs _ _ Team Total: 21 (60.00%)
TB: D Fraga 3, R Cafeiro, B Huffman 3, Z Wiggs 5, C
Cline, A Risso 2, C Leatherwood, C Plyler
RBI: R Cafeiro, B Huffman 2, Z Wiggs 2, A Risso, C Lackawanna COIIege
Leatherwood 2, C Plyler 2
SAC: A Risso K Moules had 2 Quality At Bats against the
FC: D Fraga, C Plyler Catawba Valley Community College.
HBP: C Leatherwood, C Plyler
SB: Z Wiggs, A Risso Quality At Bat Breakdown:
Quality At Bats « Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6
or more pitches)
Team Total: 21 (45.65%) « Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
K Moules 2,
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/danny-fraga-4fbeaf07f2031e3975000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/rob-cafeiro-4fbeaf901a90253f43000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/brett-huffman-4fbeaff5f2031e3947000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/zechariah-wiggs-4fbeb015c82e9a274700000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/blake-myers-4fbeb031c82e9a275f000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/cory-cline-4fbeaf19e342a71172000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/aj-risso-4fbeaf30e342a71195000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/caleb-leatherwood-4fbeafa1e342a71179000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/carson-plyler-4fbeafc67e344a05c000000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd877923e8e90ee500006b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/kris-moules-4fbe848368f4bc682c000099
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/mike-accardi-4fbe84a59360c731c7000094
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/lavance-anderson-4fbe841f68f4bc6886000096
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/matt-frei-4fbe8566de13775e7800006b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/josh-white-4fbe8506de13775e7800006a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/tom-crimi-4fbe842e9360c732a100008a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/josh-savakinus-4fbe84f4de13775ddb00007d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/cameron-johnson-4fbe844568f4bc6886000097
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/frankelvin-reyes-4fbe847368f4bc684b000099
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/carson-baker-4fbe84df9360c73192000091
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/boxscore/batting

Catawba Valley Community College

D Fraga had 2 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
D Fraga 2,

Catawba Valley Community College

R Cafeiro had 1 Quality At Bat against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
R Cafeiro,

Catawba Valley Community College
B Huffman had 3 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
B Huffman 3,

Catawba Valley Community College

Z Wiggs had 3 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

Z Wiggs 3,

Catawba Valley Community College

C Cline had 3 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

Lackawanna College

M Accardi had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Catawba Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
M Accardi 2,

Lackawanna College

L Anderson had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Catawba Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
L Anderson 2,

Lackawanna College

M Frei had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (hard hit ball, 6 or more
pitches)

« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
M Frei 2,

Lackawanna College

J White had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)

« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
J White 2,

Lackawanna College

T Crimi had 4 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

file:///C|/Users/mkrug/Dropbox/Teams%20(1)/baseball/2012/Championships/DI1/Box%20Scores/2012%20D11%20WS%20Game%209.htm[5/29/2012 7:51:08 AM]



C Cline 3,

Catawba Valley Community College

A Risso had 4 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
A Risso 4,

Catawba Valley Community College

C Leatherwood had 3 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
C Leatherwood 3,

Catawba Valley Community College

C Plyler had 2 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
C Plyler 2

FieldingBeta

E: A Risso
DP: B Huffman

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6
or more pitches)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
T Crimi 4,

Lackawanna College

J Savakinus had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Catawba Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6
or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)
J Savakinus 2,

Lackawanna College

C Johnson had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Catawba Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6
or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
C Johnson 2,

Lackawanna College

F Reyes had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
F Reyes 2,

Lackawanna College

C Baker had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats/live

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
C Baker

. Edit
Edit
. Lack Coll tat
Catawba Valley Community College more stats ackawanna t-oflege mare stats

Pitchingg O IP HR ER BB SO HR S% Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%

CParks 1550200 3 6 0 5250  Abas 2170933 2 7 0 704%
SBiythe 1 01011 3 0 0 381  coushal 00 144 3 0 0 350%
RShepherd 2 021 00 1 1 0 4719 <Rk 1012442 1 0 455%
Rwhaley 6 20100 1 4 0 6l3p  LCatllo 202200 0 0 0 615%
Totals 480411 8 11 0 sigy  Totls 2480141111 7 8 0 6L4%
Pitching Pitching
Win: C Parks Loss: A Davis

Hit batters: C Parks 2

Pitches-Strikes: C Parks 101-53, S Blythe 21-8, R
Shepherd 17-8, R Whaley 31-19
Groundouts-Flyouts: C Parks 3-3, S Blythe 1-0, R
Shepherd 0-1, R Whaley 1-0

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Parks 9-21, S
Blythe 1-4, R Shepherd 2-4, R Whaley 4-7

Hit batters: A Davis, J Castillo

Wild Pitch: A Davis, J Gottshall, C Pollick
Pitches-Strikes: A Davis 98-69, J Gottshall 20-7, C
Pollick 22-10, J Castillo 13-8
Groundouts-Flyouts: A Davis 3-10, J Gottshall 0-
0, C Pollick 0-0, J Castillo 0-0

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: A Davis 22-33,
J Gottshall 1-5, C Pollick 0-5, J Castillo 1-4
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd87c9dcb6f9747000005d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/corey-parks-4fbeb006ba89e35860000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/steven-blythe-4fbeb0417e344a05c000000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/randy-shepherd-4fbeb052ba89e3584b000005
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/robert-whaley-4fbeb064f2031e398d000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd877923e8e90ee500006b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/adam-davis-4fbe84b768f4bc68a400008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/jordan-gottshall-4fbe854368f4bc688600009d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/chris-pollick-4fbe84cc68f4bc682b0000d3
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/joel-castillo-4fbe8608de13775e3000008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc3880b7ac27f20b900006e/boxscore/pitching
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